From: EVANS Nicholas <NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com>

Sent: 18 October 2019 15:33

To: 'Abigail Walters' <abigail.walters@bclplaw.com>; M42 Junction 6
<M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: NELSON Aaron <AaronNELSON@bdbpitmans.com>; 'Parmar, Jagdeep - UK Legal'
<Jagdeep.Parmar@nationalgrid.com>

Subject: RE: Highways England/National Grid M42 J6 Protective Provisions [BCLP-
Legal.2026502.000297] [BDB-BDB1.FID10542416]

Dear Sirs

| can confirm on behalf of Highways England that the protective provisions attached to Ms Walters’
email are agreed for the purposes of this scheme.

Kind regards

Nick Evans

Nicholas Evans Partner and Parliamentary Agent T +44 (0)20 7783 3416

W www.bdbpitmans.com
<https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bdbpitmans.com&data
=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce349fca65bba484c7bc008d753d83
183%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637070060320855025&sdata=g0Rxgn
ulivTMC45wbHC%2FM1U9dFUedmRkR2Uqw0zclag%3D&reserved=0>

For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
50 Broadway London SW1H 0BL

From: Abigail Walters [mailto:abigail.walters@bclplaw.com]

Sent: 18 October 2019 13:48

To: 'M42 Junction 6' <M42Junction6@ planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: NELSON Aaron <AaronNELSON@bdbpitmans.com>; 'Parmar, Jagdeep - UK Legal'
<Jagdeep.Parmar@nationalgrid.com>; EVANS Nicholas <NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com>
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Subject: RE: Highways England/National Grid M42 J6 Protective Provisions [BDB-BDB1.FID10542416]
[BCLP-Legal.2026502.000297]

Dear Sirs,

Further to the promoter’s e-mail yesterday, we had largely agreed the set of protective provisions
appended to Mr Evan’s e-mail below. We have now finally agreed a version which contains just two
small changes as against those provided yesterday. Accordingly, please find attached a neat final set
of protective provisions for the benefit of National Grid for inclusion on the face of the Order and a
tracked version, showing the changes as against the version provided by Mr Evans yesterday.

| understand that these protective provisions for inclusion on the face of the Order are agreed with
Highways England for the purposes of this scheme. | understand that the Promoter will also confirm
this to be the position by e-mail.

Given the above National Grid will no longer need to appear at the Issue Specific Hearing on the
23rd October.

We are resolving all other matters beyond the protective provisions in conjunction with the
Promoter and will keep PINS updated in respect of the withdrawal of National Grid objection in the
near future.

Kind regards

Abigail

ABIGAIL WALTERS

Associate Director

BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP - London, UK abigail.walters@bclplaw.com
<mailto:abigail.walters@bclplaw.com>

T: +44 (0) 20 3400 4720 [
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From: EVANS Nicholas [mailto:NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com]

Sent: 17 October 2019 12:00

To: 'M42 Junction 6'; Abigail Walters

Cc: NELSON Aaron; 'Parmar, Jagdeep - UK Legal'

Subject: Highways England/National Grid M42 J6 Protective Provisions [BDB-BDB1.FID10542416]

Dear Sirs

Further to your correspondence with BCLP for National Grid, please find attached the Applicant’s
proposed protective provisions for the benefit of National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc. If
accepted by the ExA, we proposed that this would form a new Part 3 of Schedule 10 the dDCO, and it
is numbered accordingly.

| acknowledge that this is slightly later than we had anticipated. This is because the Applicant has
taken the opportunity to discuss the drafting of these proposed protective provisions with National
Grid, and to seek to reach agreement where possible.

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
183%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637070060320865020&sdata=IEVXAZ
kQHa2xosVTd0%2BUJqtHa8t8ZjZs8qd5Qq0Vhgc%3D&reserved=0>

For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
50 Broadway London SW1H 0BL
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From: M42 Junction 6 [mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 October 2019 11:07

To: Abigail Walters <abigail.walters@bclplaw.com <mailto:abigail.walters@bclplaw.com> >

Cc: EVANS Nicholas <NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com <mailto:NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com> >;
NELSON Aaron <AaronNELSON@bdbpitmans.com <mailto:AaronNELSON @bdbpitmans.com> >;
'Parmar, Jagdeep - UK Legal' <Jagdeep.Parmar@nationalgrid.com
<mailto:Jagdeep.Parmar@nationalgrid.com> >

Subject: RE: Highways England/National Grid M42 J6 - Without Prejudice [BDB-BDB1.FID10542416]
[BCLP-Legal.2026502.000297]

Hi Abigail,

The suggested arrangements should work reasonably well. We will be holding hearings with
Highways England on 22 & 23 October, the agendas for which will be published on the National
Infrastructure website today. For the Issue Specific Hearing into the draft Development Consent
Order (DCO 4), you will see that National Grid are specifically asked to participate and issues relating
to the relevant protective provisions can be explored then. Further written submissions may be
made (if necessary) at Deadline 7 on 29 October 2019.

Yours faithfully

M42J6 Project Team

3/18 Eagle Wing

The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Email: M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
<mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Helpline: 0303 444 5000


mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:abigail.walters@bclplaw.com%20%3cmailto:abigail.walters@bclplaw.com
mailto:abigail.walters@bclplaw.com%20%3cmailto:abigail.walters@bclplaw.com
mailto:NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com%20%3cmailto:NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com
mailto:NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com%20%3cmailto:NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com
mailto:AaronNELSON@bdbpitmans.com%20%3cmailto:AaronNELSON@bdbpitmans.com
mailto:AaronNELSON@bdbpitmans.com%20%3cmailto:AaronNELSON@bdbpitmans.com
mailto:Jagdeep.Parmar@nationalgrid.com%20%3cmailto:Jagdeep.Parmar@nationalgrid.com
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

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate
<https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.planningportal.gov.uk%
2Fplanninginspectorate&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce349
fcab5bbad84c7bc008d753d83183%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637070
060320865020&sdata=wTKyalKsm3XeGzUI4vxhvwuRSmP4egp77Sk0BqiMg5c%3D&reserved=0>
(Planning Inspectorate casework and appeals)

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure
<https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.planningportal.gov.uk%
2Finfrastructure&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce349fcab5b
ba484c7bc008d753d83183%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637070060320
875019&sdata=0%2Fg20HwW7ByY7AQpzitbB1501%2FSXZ3BDcG%2F40C67VdOE%3D&reserved=0>
(Planning Inspectorate's National Infrastructure Planning portal)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter
<https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernmen
t%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate%2Fabout%2Fpersonal-information-
charter&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce349fca65bba484c7b
c008d753d83183%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637070060320875019&
sdata=1jhG9PbVaayvhiTLM6ghP30zQVHRbkbYWD3QxBEc6z4%3D&reserved=0> before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate.

From: Abigail Walters <abigail.walters@bclplaw.com <mailto:abigail.walters@bclplaw.com> >
Sent: 11 October 2019 13:23

To: M42 Junction 6 <M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
<mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> >

Cc: 'EVANS Nicholas' <NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com <mailto:NicholasEvans@bdbpitmans.com>
>; NELSON Aaron <AaronNELSON@bdbpitmans.com <mailto:AaronNELSON @ bdbpitmans.com> >;
'Parmar, Jagdeep - UK Legal' <Jagdeep.Parmar@nationalgrid.com
<mailto:Jagdeep.Parmar@nationalgrid.com> >

Subject: FW: Highways England/National Grid M42 J6 - Without Prejudice [BDB-BDB1.FID10542416]
[BCLP-Legal.2026502.000297]

Dear Sirs,

We have tried to telephone to discuss this but customer support was unable to put us through to
anyone in the M42 Team.
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We act for National Grid in respect of the above DCO. National Grid require adequate protective
provisions/protective provisions for their benefit on the face of the DCO. National Grid are not
happy with the current version of the Protective Provisions for the benefit of utilities within the
dDCO and accordingly would have made representations to PINS providing their required wording by
the 11th October. However we are trying to work in conjunction with the promoter and reach an
agreed position. The promoter has today indicated that they intend to provide updated protective
provisions/an updated position as to what they will include on the face of the order by 16th October.

Without seeing their proposed approach on the 16th October, it is obviously difficult to know
whether this will be acceptable to NG or not. Accordingly it seems sensible to delay National Grid’s
submission until after we have had the opportunity to review the position HE are taking on this
particular scheme. As you will see from the e-mail below the Promoter has suggested we submit a
written response by the 21st October in response to their 16th October submission.

Accordingly we would like PINS approval to the timescale proposed by the Promoter. This is in effect
to ask for an extension to the deadline of the 11th October until 21st October since the promoters
deadline 5 dDCO is likely to be superseded in respect of the Protective Provisions by the Promoter
on 16th October. We understand that the promoter agrees with this approach and will confirm the
same by return.

Please can you also just confirm the time and venue for the ISH on the 23rd October?

Kind regards

Abigail
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%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637070060320885012&sdata=adk7wdDS
325BHW8cAa0OwWPNIHbRbNg19dKzKSkoF14HY%3D&reserved=0> ).

WARNING — This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy, forward or use any part of it or disclose
its contents to any person. If you have received it in error please notify our system manager
immediately on +44 (0)20 7783 3555 or +44 (0)345 222 9222. This email and any automatic copies
should be deleted after you have contacted the system manager.

This email is sent from the offices of BDB Pitmans LLP, a limited liability partnership authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA ID number 448617) and registered in England
and Wales with registered number 0C320798. Its registered office and principal place of business is
50 Broadway, London SW1H 0BL. A full list of members, referred to as partners by the firm, is
available for inspection on request. BDB Pitmans LLP accepts no responsibility for software viruses
and you should check for viruses before opening any attachments.

Cybercrime Alert : If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at this firm and telling you
that we have changed our bank details, it is likely to be from a criminal. Please do not reply to that
email — instead ring the person you have been dealing with as soon as possible to check whether the
change is genuine.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore BDB Pitmans LLP does not provide any
guarantee or warranty that this message or any attachments shall remain confidential. To ensure
client service levels and business continuity BDB Pitmans LLP operates a policy whereby emails can
be read by its employees or partners other than the addressee. This policy complies with the
Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.
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